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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 21, 2010 12:04 PM
To: ‘David Kaplan'

Subject: RE: Change address

18T PRIORITY STAFFING, LLC

Florida document nurmber LO900005317

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business
days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you In advance
for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: David Kaplan [mailto:davidk@1stprioritystaffing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 9:15 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change address

Hello there,

How do we change our address on your website? We have moved our office FROM 4100 S.
Frontage Rd. Suite 111 Lakeland FI. To 114 Mc¢Donald Street Lakeland Fl 33803.

Thanks so much,

-David Kaplan-

1stpriority Staffing

863-937-9170

My Cell 863-512-3883

My Partner Cathy Bolger Cell 863-808-2020
114 McDonald Street

Lakeland, FL 33803
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